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Eric Fryson 

From: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 

Sent: Wednesday, March 14,20121:05 PM 

To: \ 'dawn.barrett@leesburgtlorida.gov' 

Cc: Eric Fryson 

Subject: FW: Docket No. 11 0303-0T 

Attachments: Docket 11 0303-0T responses.pdf 

Ms. Barrett: 

FPSC. CLK CORRESPONDENCE 

oAdministrlltive[] r'l1,"t~"'~CODSUmtr 

DOCUMENT NO. 01299-/2 
DfSTRIBUTION: 

----:.=;;;;;:::;;;;;:=;;;;;:::;;;;;:;;;;;..1 

We are in receipt ofyour attached e-filing. Please note that, per the Commission's e-filing 
requirements, documents are to include an official signature. Your document will need to be 
revised and resubmitted to be considered filed. 

Manner of Electronic Transmission: 

• 	 Documents shall be signed by typing "s/" followed by the signatory: 

sl First M. Last . 


• 	 The acknowledgment indicates the document has been received, but does not confirm the 
document meets the requirements for electronic mingo 

A link to the Commission's e-filing requirements is included for your convenience: 

http://www.floridapsc.com/dockets/e-filinl:s/ 

Please call our office if you have any questions. 

florida Public Service Commission 
Office ofCommission Clerk 
850-413-6770 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most writtan communications to or from state officials regarding state business are 
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Dawn Barrett [mailto:Dawn.Barrett@leesburgflorida.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2012 11:36 AM 
To: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 
Subject: Docket No. 1l0303-0T 

P{ease fina tfie attacfieaaocuments for 1Jocket 110303-0T. 

• Cover fetter 
• 'Responses for questions 1-7 

In tota{3 pages attacfied. 

Please Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from 
government officials regarding government business are public records available to the public and media 
upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

Think before you print 

3/14/2012 

mailto:Filings@psc.state.f1.us
mailto:mailto:Dawn.Barrett@leesburgflorida.gov
http://www.floridapsc.com/dockets/e-filinl:s
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2012 4: 11 PM 

To: 'Joshua Lippert' 

Cc: Scott Tonarelli ; Kiwanis Curry; Judy Harlow 
R 

Subject: 	RE: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00925-12 in Docket 11 0303-0T (EmaillD =551582) - Response from CLEC 
Company Code: TX907 

Mr. Lippert: 


\Ve are in receipt of your filing below. Per the Commission's e-tiling requirements, the e-mail 

message transmitting the document(s) to be filed is not itself considered a filing. Therefore, 

documents contained within the text of an e-mail transmission will not be considered filed. 


Please note that any cover letter or certificate of service must be included in the electronic 

document to which it relates, and shall not be submitted as a separate attachment to the e-mail. 


Please see the Commission's e-filing requirements. The link is included for your convenience: 


http://www.floridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings/ 


Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be accepted for filing. 


Please call our office if you have any questions. 


Dorothy Menasco 
Florida Public Servia Commission 
0/17((' ,{Collllllission C!erl~ 

850 -4'3-6770 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are 
public records available to the public and media upon request . Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Joshua Lippert [mailto:Joshua.Lippert@usmetrotel.com] 
Sent: Monday, March OS, 2012 1:24 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: Commission Clerk; Scott Tonarelli; Kiwanis Curry; Judy Harlow 
Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00925-12 in Docket 110303-0T (Email ID = 551582) ­
Response from CLEC Company Code: TX907 

To whom it may concern: 

Please let this email serve as US Metropolitan Telecom, LLC's (CLEC Company Code (TX907)) formal ~ '. ZI 
response to the Commission's Economic Review required by Sections 120.745 and 120.541, Florida r lJ") 

I 
Statutes . Our response is to be filed in Docket No. 110303-0T. 	 .. a:::t.. 

~ 
.:I_ -Below, please find our company's responses numbered 1-11. These numbers are referenced as to 2:: 0'1 

correspond with the appropriate survey questions numbers as stated by Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C. - Sur:'>Ley 0'\ 

Questions. c: N 
:1 

1. 	 The estimated transactional costs resulting from our compliance of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., fpr 
the 5 year period beginning July 1, 2011 is $ 6,000. The annualized costs of compliance for~ur 
company is estimated at $ 1,200. 

3/5/2012 
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a. The actual transactional costs resulting from our company's compliance from July 1,2011 to December 31,2011 
was $ 1,200. 

2. 	 The estimated likely impact on small businesses located in our company's service territory for the five year period 

beginning July 1, 2011 is a cost of $ 2,250. The annualized costs to small businesses located in our service territory is $ 
450. W e do not estimate that there w ill be any benefits to small businesses that are located in our company's service 
territory. 

3. 	 The estimated likely impact on small counties and small cities located in our company's service territory fo r the five year 
period beginning July 1, 2011 is a cost of $ O. The annualized costs to small counties and small cities located in our 
service territory is $ O. We do not estimate that there will be any benefits to small counties or small cities that are 
located in our company's service territory. 

4. 	 The estimated likely impact on other entities not included in #2 and #3 above located in our company's service territory 
for the five year period beginning July 1,2011 is a cost of $ 750. The annualized costs to other entities not included in 
#2 and #3 above located in our service territory is $ 150. We do not estimate that there will be any benefits to other 
entities not included in #2 and #3 above t hat are located in our company's service territory. 

5. 	 We believe that Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C. will have absolutely no effect on economic growth, private sector job creation 
or employment , and private sector investment for the five year period beginning July 1, 2011. The annual impact of 
this rule for the purpose stated is $ O. 

6. 	 We believe that Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C. will have absolutely no effect on business competitiveness for the five year 
period beginning July 1, 2011. The annual impact of this rule for the purpose stated is $ O. 

7. 	 We be lieve that Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C. will have absolutely no benefits for our company. The annual impact of this 
rule for the purpose stated is $ O. 

8. 	 Our company has not revised customer rates in order to comply with Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C. based on the December 
4,2011 rule change. The annual impact of th is rule for the purpose stated is $ O. 

9. 	 Due to our answer to Question #8, our response to this question is N/A. 

10. 	Our company does not anticipate having to revise customer rates in the future in order to comply with Rule 25­
4.0161, F.A.C. The annual impact of this rule for the purpose stated is $ O. 

11. Due to our answer to Question #10, our response to this question is N/A. 

Joshua Lippert, CMA 
CFO / Vice President - Finance 
Phone: 239.325.4105 ext. 125 
Cell: 239.571.8527 

us NlEIRD 

US Metropolitan Telecom, llC 
24017 Production Circle 
Bonita Springs, Fl 34135 

3/5/2012 
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www.USMetroTel.com 
***CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message including attachments, if any, is intended for the person or entity to which it is 
addressed and may contain confidential and /or privileged material. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is 
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the 
original me ssage.*** 

From: Commission Clerk [mailto:CommissionClerk@psc.state.fl.us] 

Sent: Friday, February 17, 2012 3:14 PM 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00925-12 in Docket 110303-0T (Email ID = 551582) 


The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Office of 
Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an interested person, you are being provided this 
information electronically. 

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply e-mail Do 
not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing. 

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION 
00925-12 (l pgs.) RAD/Curry - Memo dated 2/17/12 to all local 

telecommunications service providers 
advising that next week all local 
telecommunications service providers will 
receive a data request regarding the costs 
and benefits , over a 5-year period beginning 
on 7/1/11, associated with specific 
Commission rules; deadline for responses will 
be 3/14/12; RAD/Curry will be the contact 
point for collection of information pertaining to 
Rule 25-4.0161 , FAC, RAFs; 
Telecommunications Companies. 

3/5/2012 
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